
From: Scott Allen Jackson
To: rajeev varshney
Cc: Richard Jorgensen; Stannard, Eric, Springer US
Subject: Re: Genetics and Genomics of the Legumes
Date: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 3:53:51 PM

Rajeev,

This is what I see on t google docs.  Did we have more than this?

Outline for Legume book for Springer
Title???

Chapter 1: Overview of Legume systematics: application of genome datasets.  (J. Doyle…)
Chapter 2: Genome sequence for model legumes ( Satoshi Tabata)
Chapter 3: Population-level genomics in Medicago (Nevin Young)
Chapter 3: Genome sequences within crop legumes (Scott Jackson, RK Varshney)
Chapter 4: Genomics of assimilation: Nitrogen (M. Libault)
Chapter 5: Genomics of assimilation: Minerals (Michelle Graham and Jamie O
Rourke) 
Chapter 5: Genomics of plant pathogen interactions in legumes (Karam Singh, Kiran Mysore)
Chapter 6  Genomics and molecular basis of abiotic stress tolerance in legumes (Jonathan Lynch,
 Vincent Vadez)
Chapter 7  Genomics of germplasm in legumes (Randy Nelson, Clare Coyne, Hari Upadhyaya) 
Chapter 8  Functional genomics platforms in legumes (Noble Fiundation; Robert Stupar)
Chapter 9 Genomics-assisted breeding in legumes (Maria Monteros, RK Varshney)

scott

On Jun 16, 2015, at 9:17 PM, Varshney, Rajeev (ICRISAT-IN) 
<R.K.Varshney@CGIAR.ORG> wrote:

Thanks, Scott and Rich.

I am sorry Scott that I couldnt work further on that. But I would like to assure you that I 
will be contributing further on it (may be I am still old fashioned, so will be happy to work 
on the attachment and not google doc).

If required, I can include one of colleagues, to have follow up and take care of  logistics.. 
but I dont want Scott to let it go :-)))  

Many thanks and kind regards

Rajeev

==========================
Dr Rajeev K Varshney, PhD, FNAAS, FNA
Research Program Director- Grain Legumes 
ICRISAT, Patancheru
India
==========================
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From: Scott Allen Jackson [sjackson@uga.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 6:35 AM
To: Richard Jorgensen
Cc: Stannard, Eric, Springer US; Varshney, Rajeev (ICRISAT-IN)
Subject: Re: Genetics and Genomics of the Legumes

To be honest, I haven’t a clue. I’ve been on panel(s) and vacation and am 
recovering/recuperating.  I”m afraid that I have let this drop way off the radar.

scott

On Jun 16, 2015, at 9:02 PM, Richard Jorgensen 
<rajorgensen@mac.com> wrote:

Scott and Rajeev,
How’s it coming?
Rich

On Mar 17, 2015, at 7:56 AM, Scott Allen Jackson 
<sjackson@uga.edu> wrote:

Hi Eric,

we started a google doc 
(https://docs.google.com/document/d/1jzwEsCNvYNasy
oL-KKYVbNSBYfWFsnGndgyAXP1CNYc/edit?
usp=sharing) but haven’t gotten much further than that.  
You can see what we have so far.

scott

On Mar 13, 2015, at 11:26 AM, Stannard, 
Eric, Springer US 
<Eric.Stannard@springer.com> wrote:

Hello again Scott,

This is a quick note to touch base with you 
and hopefully get an update on this project. 
How are you? Subsequent to our meeting at 
PAG I know Dr. Varshney started a 
Dropbox, and is ready to proceed, but have 
you had time to consider a Table of Contents
 with potential contributors for Dr. 
Jorgensen to review? Please let us know 
your thoughts at your convenience.

With best wishes!
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Eric

Eric Stannard
Senior Editor, Botany
Springer Science+Business Media
233 Spring Street | New York | NY  |10013
(212) 460-1696
eric.stannard@springer.com

-----Original Message-----
From: Scott Allen Jackson 
[mailto:sjackson@uga.edu] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 1:13 
PM
To: Stannard, Eric, Springer US
Cc: rajeev varshney; Rich Jorgensen
Subject: Re: Genetics and Genomics of the 
Legumes

Rajeev, I put this into a dropbox folder for 
us.  sent you the sharing link.
scott

On Jan 21, 2015, at 12:06 PM, 
Stannard, Eric, Springer US 
<Eric.Stannard@springer.com> 
wrote:

<Book Proposal Form, 
Jackson.docx>
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